
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: May 31, 2022 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of the April 26th, 2022 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
• Unapproved Council Minutes April 22.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Bryant 101 Graduation - Recognize the graduates of the 2022 Bryant 101 Course.

Ellis McMellon          Ward 1

Lori Page                     Ward 1

Candice Calhoun     Ward 1

Michelle Hood           Ward 1

Shatoria Daniels       Ward 2

Jon Martin                  Ward 2

Wesley Dickinson Ward 2

Robyn Davis             Ward 3

Carlis Lawson          Ward 4

Linda James

Kayla James

3. Garver Update - Bryant Parkway and City Wide Drainage(Stormwater) Master Plan Updates

Garver will give an update on the Bryant Parkway project and the Drainage Master Plan.  Reference attachments for details.

• Garver Project Updates (2022-05-31) (1).pdf

Director's Report

4. Public Works

Presenter: Tim Fournier, Bryant Public Works Director

Public Comments

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/unapproved_council_minutes_april_22.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/garver_project_updates_-2022-05-31-_-1-.pdf


Old Business

New Business

Finance

5. Year to Date Monthly Financial Report - April Ending Monthly Report

Presentation and Approval of the regular monthly financial report, see attachment.

• 05.23.22 April Month to Date Financial Report.pdf

6. Resolution for Dissolution of Salem Fund/Act - A Resolution to Dissolve the Salem Fund and bank account

A Resolution to Dissolve the Salem Fund 560 and corresponding bank account with attached letter of acknowledgment from

Salem Water Users LLC, see attachment

• 05.10.22 Salem Resolution and Letter Closing.pdf

7. Resolution for IT Budget Adjustment - IT Budget Adjustment for Backup Appliance and related items

Resolution to Amend the 2022 City Budget within the IT budget section.

• 05.23.22 IT Budget Adjustment.pdf

Community Development

8. Aria Oil Multi-Use Trail Waiver

Aria Oil requesting a waiver to not build multi-use trail along Highway 5. Rest of site plan has been approved via Planning

Commission and DRC.

• Aria Oil Site Plan.pdf

9. Medic Sleep Care Sign Variance Appeal

The sign was originally approved by staff based on an application stating the sign would be 57 square feet. The sign code

allows for 60 sq ft. The sign that was installed measured 77.5 sq ft. Planning Commission denied the variance application on

5/9/22. The applicant has requested an appeal to City Council.

• Medic Sleep Care.pdf

10. Metroplan STBG Grant Program - A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE CITY OF

BRYANT TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM FUNDS

A Resolution stating that the City is willing to commit matching funding towards a federal aid grant through Metroplan in

order to further connect our City trail system.  The project we are requesting funding for is a connection from the existing

Bryant Parkway Trail near Raymar Road to the existing Bryant Parkway trail at the corner of Parkway and HWY 5. This will

provide a route for pedestrians and cyclists from the North side of Bryant to the South side by creating a safe passage over the

I-30 corridor.

• Parkway Trail Resolution - Unsigned.pdf

Fire Department

11. Fire Department 14 Day Work Cycle - An Ordinance To Amend Ordinance No. 2006-26, Establish a 14-Day

Work Period For The City Of Bryant Fire Department; And For Other Purposes

This will allow employees engaged in fire suppression within the fire department to have the same 14 day work period for OT

accrual as those employees engaged in law enforcement within the police department.  Estimated budgetary impact of

approximately $35,600 as shown in attached salary schedule.

• FD 14 day work cycle with background and supporting info.pdf

12. Fire Department 2012 GMC 1500 Pickup - Requesting permission to list 2012 GMC 1500 Pickup on

EGovDeals

Selling pool vehicle reaching end of life cycle

• Fire Dept 2012 GMC 1500 Pickup.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/05-23-22_april_month_to_date_financial_report.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/05-10-22_salem_resolution_and_letter_closing.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/05-23-22_it_budget_adjustment.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/aria_oil_site_plan.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/medic_sleep_care.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/parkway_trail_resolution_-_unsigned.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/fd_14_day_work_cycle_with_background_and_supporting_info.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/fire_dept_2012_gmc_1500_pickup.pdf


Parks and Recreation

13. Capital Improvement Requests

Mills Park Pavilion Repairs /

Aquatics flooring and exterior painting /

Boone Rd. cross walk

• May 2022 Capital Reqests.pdf

14. Barracudas Swim Team Use Agreement
• UserAgreementBarracudas2022.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/may_2022_capital_reqests.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_106/useragreementbarracudas2022.pdf


1 

 

Bryant City Council REGULAR City Council Meeting 
April 26, 2022 - Time: 6:30 PM 

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room  
210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas 

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas 

  
 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 
Prior to the Council Meeting, a prayer was given by Council Member Rob Roedel.  The prayer was 
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag led by Council Member Roedel. 
 
Call to Order by Mayor Scott at 6:31 pm 
 
Roll Call – Council Members Present: RJ Hawk, Star Henson, Lisa Meyer, Brenda Miller, Wade 
Permenter, Rob Roedel, Rhonda Sanders.  Absent: Butch Higginbotham. 
City Clerk Mark Smith and City Attorney Clancy Ashley were also present. 
 
Quorum Present 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 
1. Approval of the March 29, 2022 Regular Council Meeting Minutes. 

Motion to approve by Council Member Star Henson, second by Council Member Lisa Meyer. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.     [YT 3:25] 

 
 
PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 None 
 
DIRECTORS REPORTS 
 
 Tricia Power, Director of Animal Control – 2022 First Quarter Review [YT 3:55] 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Three emails opposed to the proposed Pro-Life Resolution from Sherry Williamson on Cedar 
Drive in Bryant, and from Linda Steele and Danny Steele on Mills Park Road in Bryant were 
read by the City Clerk at their request.  Copies of these emails are included with these 
minutes.       [YT 14:35] 
The following citizens also spoke in favor of the Pro-Life Resolution: Tony Blackwell, Clint 
Lancaster, Wayne Beech, Jennifer Lancaster, Gail Hughes and Nancy Menley. [YT 35:50] 

 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
  
Legal - presented by Ashley Clancy, City Attorney 
 

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


2 

 

2. Resolution to make Bryant a Pro-Life City – A Resolution Affirming the Commitment of the 
City of Bryant, Arkansas to Protecting the Unalienable Right of Life of Every Person; and 
Declaring the City of Bryant, Arkansas to be a Pro-Life City.   
Brief Discussion. 
 
Council Member Roedel called the question, second by Council Member Sanders. 
Motion to approve by Council Member Hawk, second by Council Member Miller. 
Roll Call Vote. YEAS: Hawk, Henson, Meyer, Roedel, Sanders.   
PRESENT: Miller, Permenter.  ABSENT: Higginbotham 
Motion Passed 5-3 
RESOLUTION 2022-13     [YT 40:45] 
 
 

Community Development – presented by Truett Smith, Director of Planning & Community 
Development 
 

3. Ordinance – Amendment to Boring Specifications – An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 
No. 2013-04 to Add Sections H, I, J, K, L, M and N with Emergency Clause. 
Requested update to permitting process for boring in City of Bryant Right of Way. 

 
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, and 3rd reading by title only by Council Member 
Miller, second by Council Member Roedel. 
Ordinance title read by Mayor Scott. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 42:05] 
 
Brief Discussion. 
Motion to adopt by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Roedel. 
Roll Call Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 43:10] 
 
Motion to approve emergency clause by Council Member Hawk, second by Council Member 
Roedel. 
Roll Call Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 43:55] 
ORDINANCE 2022-12 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Finance – presented by Joy Black, Director of Finance 
 

4. Monthly Financial Report – 2022 March Year to Date 
Presentation and Approval (see attachment) including General Fund Q1 Revenue Review. 
Brief Discussion. 
Motion made to approve by Council Member Sanders, second by Council Member Roedel. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 50:30] 

 

5. Budget Adjustment Resolution - 2022 April Proposed Adjustments 
Resolution to Approve Budget Adjustments to the City 2022 Budget. 
Motion made to approve by Council Member Sanders, second by Council Member Meyer. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 51:00] 
RESOLUTION 2022 – 14 



3 

 

Legal – presented by Ashley Clancy, City Attorney 
  

6. Lease Agreement with Bryant Historical Society – Agreement to Lease City Building 
located at 200 SW 3rd Street. 
Notice of Intent: The Bryant Historical Society would like to enter into an agreement with the 
City for the old fire station property.  Both the City and the Historical Society have agreed on 
terms.  

 Warren Kuhn and Patsy Kuhn with the Bryant Historical Society spoke in favor.  
Discussion only- No action taken.    [YT 55:10] 

 
 
Human Resources/Construction – presented by Ted Taylor, City Engineer 
 

7. Ordinance- Request to Waive Competitive Bidding- An Ordinance to Waive the 
Competitive Bidding Process for Road Bore and Piping Services to Reconnect the Water Main 
at Hill Farm Road and Reynolds Road (Highway 183), with Emergency Clause. 

 
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, and 3rd reading by title only by Council Member 
Roedel, second by Council Member Hawk. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 57:40] 
Ordinance title read by Mayor Scott. 
 
Motion to adopt by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Meyer. 
Roll Call Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 58:30] 
 
Motion to approve emergency clause by Council Member Roedel, second by Council Member 
Hawk. 
Roll Call Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 59:25] 
ORDINANCE 2022-10 

 Brief Discussion 
 
 
Fire Department – presented by Chief JP Jordan 

 
8. Open Burning Ordinance – Review of Proposed Revisions to Current Open Burning 

Ordinance. 
Lengthy discussion. 
Discussion only- No action taken.    [YT 1:08:45] 
 
 

Human Resources – presented by Charlotte Rue, Director of Human Resources 
 

9. Resolution- Inventory and Acquisition Manager – Resolution regarding an updated position 
description and compensation plan for a Public Works Inventory and Acquisition Manager. 
A review of the vacant Inventory Control Coordinator position, resulting in an upgraded position 
with added responsibilities.  
 
Motion to adopt by Council Member Hawk, second by Council Member Miller. 
Roll Call Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 1:10:05] 
RESOLUTION 2022-15 



4 

 

10. Resolution – Water Field Supervisor- A resolution regarding a new position description and 
compensation plan for a Water Field Supervisor.  Absorbing vacant Pumps and Controls 
Manager position to create a new position of Water Feld Supervisor. 

 
Motion to adopt by Council Member Hawk, second by Council Member Star. 
Roll Call Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 1:11:10] 
RESOLUTION 2022-16 

 
 
Council Comments 
 
Council Member Roedel- Prayers for Council Member Higginbotham recovery 
Council Member Miller- Wings Over Bryant June 24-25 
Council Member Hawk- Congratulations to Mayor for his Half Marathon 
 
Mayor Comments 
 
Paper shredding event for the public at City Hall this Saturday, April 30 at 8 am. 
Saline Symphony Spring Concert, this Saturday, April 30 at 6:30 pm at Love Auditorium at BHS. 
Coffee with the Mayor is May 7 at 9 am at the Springhill Fire Station. 
BHS graduation is May 23 at 7 pm at Simmons Bank Arena. 
Crosspointe Farmers Market is every other Thursday 5 - 8 pm beginning April 28. 

 
Adjournment 
 Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Hawk. 
 Adjourned time: 7:43 pm. 
 
 



 

Garver Project Updates for City of Bryant 
May 31, 2022 

 
Citywide Drainage Master Plan 
 
 

• Overview of Scope and Purpose of Study 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Current Status 

 

o Data Collection 

 Website and Citizen Drainage Input 

 Over 250 drainage issues reported 

• 35 - House or Businesses 

• 43 – Roads 

• 149 – Yard 

• 14 – Other  

 

o Mt. Carmel / Boone Road Area – Phase 1 and 2 

 

o Oak Glenn Subdivision Area – Phase 1 and 2 

 

• Schedule 

 

o Phase 1 – Estimated Completion of August 2022 

 

o Phase 2 – To be determined 

 

  







 

Bryant Pkwy. Extension (Project 2) 
 

Previous Bryant Parkway Milestones 
 
Project 1 – I-30 to Shobe Road 
 

• Jan. 2017: Split design into two Projects. Began design on Project 1 

 

• Sept. 2019: Completed Construction of Project 1 

 

Project 2 – Shobe Road to Hill Farm Road 
 

• April 2018: Alternative E selected by stakeholders and began 30% design  

 

• Sept. 2018: FAA rejected Alternative E due to RPZ encroachment 

 

• Nov. 2018: Alternative B selected by stakeholders 

 

• Oct. 2018:   Section 6(f) Land Swap at Alcoa 40 Park approved by ADPHT 

 

• June 2019:   30% Roadway and Bridge Design approved by City, Airport and Railroad 

 

• June 2019:  Entergy Raised Transmission Line Wires  

 

• Nov. 2019: Traffic Study Complete 

 

• Nov. 2019: Hydraulic Study and CLOMR approved by FEMA 

 

• Nov. 2019: Airport Master Plan Update by Morrison-Shipley approved by FAA 

 

• Sept. 2020:  CenterPoint approved design crossing 2 high profile Gas Pipelines 

 

• Nov. 2020:   60% Roadway and Bridge Design approved by City, Airport and Railroad. 

 

• Nov. 2020:   Right of Way Plans approved by City, Airport, and ARDOT 

 

•     2020 and 2021: $7 million of Federal Funding received through multiple grants – ARDOT 

review now required 

 

• Jan. 2021:   Added 2 additional miles of Shared-Use Path 

 

• May 2021 Airport Layout Plan Update approved by Airport and FAA 

 

•     June 2021:   Property Appraisals approved by City and ARDOT 

 

• June 2021: Environmental Assessment – FAA, ARDOT and FHWA approval 

 

• Aug. 2021:   Union Pacific Railroad Approval of Design 

 



 

• Nov. 2021:   90% Roadway/bridge design approved by City, Airport, ARDOT and Railroad  

 

• Dec 2021: USACE and ADEQ permitting 

 

• Feb. 2022:   Executed Union Pacific Railroad C&M Agreement  

 

•     March 2022:   Land Release approved by FAA – to release airport property from Federal 

Obligations to be used for aviation purposes.  – 1200 page document 

 

• April 2022:  Alcoa approval to release deed restriction on Airport Property 

 

• April 2022:  Right-of-Way Acquisition completed 

 

•     April 2022:  100% Roadway/bridge design approved by City, Airport, ARDOT and 

Railroad. 

 

• April 2022:   Authorization to Advertise issued by ARDOT 

 

• May 2022:  Approval of plans to relocate electric to Airport’s Instrument Landing System 

 

• May 2022:   Bid Opening 

 
Upcoming Milestones: 
 

• July 2022: Begin Construction  
 

Contractor to provide detailed construction schedule 
 

• July 2024: Complete Construction 
 
Bid Results: 
 

• Bid Opening was Tuesday, May 24th 

 

• Four Bids Received: 

o McGeorge Contracting:  $20,777,919.21 

o James A Rogers Excavating: $21,221,224.84 

o Mobley Contractors:  $21,343,690.90 

o Weaver-Bailey Contractors: $22,676,764.35 

o Engineer’s Estimate:  $19,716,250.21 

 

• McGeorge’s bid was evaluated for completeness and was found to be acceptable. 

 

• Their subcontractor for the bridge is Manhattan Road and Bridge. 

 

• Garver has recommended that the bid be awarded to McGeorge Contracting.  

 

• Next Steps: 

o City Council/ARDOT approval of award 

o Execute Contract Documents with awarded bidder 

o Preconstruction Conference 

o Begin Construction 



 

4701 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 

  

TEL 501.376.3633  

FAX 501.372.8042 

www.GarverUSA.com 

  

 

May 24, 2022 
 

 
 
Ted R. Taylor, P.E.; City Engineer 
Engineering & Construction Department 
City of Bryant 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR 72022 
 
Re: City of Bryant 
 Bryant Pkwy. Extension (S) 
 Recommendation of Award 
 
Dear Mr. Taylor: 
 
Bids were received for the "Bryant Pkwy. Extension (S)" project online and read aloud in the Bryant 

City Hall courtroom at 9:30AM CST on May 24, 2022.  The bids have been checked for accuracy and 

for compliance with the contract documents.  A tabulation of the bids received is enclosed with this 

letter.  

 

A total of 4 bids were received on the project.  McGeorge Contracting Co., Inc. submitted the low bid 

for the project in the amount of $20,777,919.21.  The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost was 

$19,716,250.21.  

 

We believe that the bid submitted by McGeorge Contracting Co., Inc. represents a good value for the 

City of Bryant.  We recommend that the construction contract for the "Bryant Pkwy. Extension (S)" be 

awarded to McGeorge Contracting Co., Inc., contingent on ARDOT’s Concurrence in Award of the 

project to McGeorge Contracting Co., Inc. 

 
Please call me if you have any questions.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
GARVER, LLC 
 
 
 
 
Richard Corbyn, P.E. 
Project Manager 

 
 
Attachments:  Bryant Pkwy. Extension Bid Tabulation 
 McGeorge Contracting Co., Inc. – Submitted Bid Packet 
   

 



ITEM SPEC. ESTIMATED UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT

NO. NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT

1 E1-4.1 Site Preparation L.S. 1 $1,516,650.00 $1,516,650.00 $2,147,820.54 $2,147,820.54 $1,716,870.26 $1,716,870.26 $1,779,129.20 $1,779,129.20 $1,765,923.00 $1,765,923.00

2 E2-6.1 Unclassified Excavation Cu. Yd. 54,411 $15.00 $816,165.00 $14.04 $763,930.44 $11.09 $603,417.99 $11.62 $632,255.82 $22.00 $1,197,042.00

3 E2-6.2 Embankment Construction Cu. Yd. 93,198 $17.00 $1,584,366.00 $17.40 $1,621,645.20 $16.37 $1,525,651.26 $17.67 $1,646,808.66 $24.54 $2,287,078.92

4 E2-6.3 Undercut Excavation Cu. Yd. 78,568 $15.00 $1,178,520.00 $8.28 $650,543.04 $11.09 $871,319.12 $11.62 $912,960.16 $14.87 $1,168,306.16

5 E2-6.4 Undercut Backfill Cu. Yd. 72,832 $17.00 $1,238,144.00 $12.98 $945,359.36 $16.37 $1,192,259.84 $17.67 $1,286,941.44 $19.68 $1,433,333.76

6 E4-5.1 Trench and Excavation Safety Systems L.S. 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $1.12 $1.12 $706.30 $706.30 $116,000.00 $116,000.00 $1,160.48 $1,160.48

7 P1-5.1 Aggregate Base Course (Class 7) Ton 30,604 $31.00 $948,724.00 $23.64 $723,478.56 $25.47 $779,483.88 $26.84 $821,411.36 $25.87 $791,725.48

8 P3-5.1a ACHM Surface Course (1/2") Ton 10,583 $100.00 $1,058,300.00 $133.72 $1,415,158.76 $136.71 $1,446,801.93 $138.12 $1,461,723.96 $138.12 $1,461,723.96

9 P3-5.1b ACHM Binder Course (1") Ton 6,746 $95.00 $640,870.00 $116.27 $784,357.42 $118.87 $801,897.02 $120.10 $810,194.60 $120.10 $810,194.60

10 P3-5.1c ACHM Leveling Course Ton 742 $100.00 $74,200.00 $145.27 $107,790.34 $148.52 $110,201.84 $150.06 $111,344.52 $150.06 $111,344.52

11 P5-5.1 Concrete Driveways Sq. Yd. 31 $75.00 $2,325.00 $172.06 $5,333.86 $67.55 $2,094.05 $68.25 $2,115.75 $129.72 $4,021.32

12 P6-4.1a Portland Cement Concrete Base (3") Sq. Yd. 53 $55.00 $2,915.00 $64.60 $3,423.80 $62.36 $3,305.08 $63.00 $3,339.00 $88.59 $4,695.27

13 P6-4.1b Portland Cement Concrete Base (5") Sq. Yd. 28 $65.00 $1,820.00 $96.94 $2,714.32 $72.75 $2,037.00 $73.50 $2,058.00 $98.44 $2,756.32

14 P6-4.1c Portland Cement Concrete Base (6") Sq. Yd. 301 $70.00 $21,070.00 $73.72 $22,189.72 $57.16 $17,205.16 $57.75 $17,382.75 $118.39 $35,635.39

15 P6-4.1d Portland Cement Concrete Base (7") Sq. Yd. 301 $75.00 $22,575.00 $81.52 $24,537.52 $57.16 $17,205.16 $57.75 $17,382.75 $123.89 $37,290.89

16 I1-5.1 Maintenance of Traffic L.S. 1 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $32,878.48 $32,878.48 $118,765.76 $118,765.76 $77,938.60 $77,938.60 $27,537.42 $27,537.42

17 I2-4.1 Concrete Ditch Paving Sq. Yd. 950 $65.00 $61,750.00 $93.40 $88,730.00 $49.88 $47,386.00 $57.75 $54,862.50 $72.10 $68,495.00

18 I3-6.1a 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class III Lin. Ft. 2,343 $75.00 $175,725.00 $63.25 $148,194.75 $61.32 $143,672.76 $65.87 $154,333.41 $75.42 $176,709.06

19 I3-6.1b 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class IV Lin. Ft. 96 $77.00 $7,392.00 $69.70 $6,691.20 $67.13 $6,444.48 $83.46 $8,012.16 $95.97 $9,213.12

20 I3-6.1c 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class V Lin. Ft. 36 $92.00 $3,312.00 $69.69 $2,508.84 $90.15 $3,245.40 $85.10 $3,063.60 $229.71 $8,269.56

21 I3-6.1d 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class III Lin. Ft. 516 $73.00 $37,668.00 $80.97 $41,780.52 $80.66 $41,620.56 $84.38 $43,540.08 $94.24 $48,627.84

22 I3-6.1e 30" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class III Lin. Ft. 537 $103.00 $55,311.00 $108.48 $58,253.76 $109.38 $58,737.06 $123.56 $66,351.72 $121.20 $65,084.40

23 I3-6.1f 36" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class III Lin. Ft. 117 $115.00 $13,455.00 $151.32 $17,704.44 $146.23 $17,108.91 $151.10 $17,678.70 $156.46 $18,305.82

24 I3-6.1g 36" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class IV Lin. Ft. 29 $210.00 $6,090.00 $170.95 $4,957.55 $193.19 $5,602.51 $191.06 $5,540.74 $197.34 $5,722.86

25 I3-6.1h 42" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class III Lin. Ft. 369 $140.00 $51,660.00 $185.99 $68,630.31 $179.50 $66,235.50 $186.22 $68,715.18 $188.71 $69,633.99
26 I3-6.2a 18" Reinforced Concrete Flared End Section Each 10 $1,270.00 $12,700.00 $1,393.42 $13,934.20 $1,955.08 $19,550.80 $2,052.83 $20,528.30 $1,886.82 $18,868.20
27 I3-6.2b 24" Reinforced Concrete Flared End Section Each 11 $1,590.00 $17,490.00 $1,721.99 $18,941.89 $2,213.96 $24,353.56 $2,324.66 $25,571.26 $2,021.27 $22,233.97
28 I3-6.2c 30" Reinforced Concrete Flared End Section Each 1 $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $2,141.39 $2,141.39 $2,625.18 $2,625.18 $2,756.44 $2,756.44 $2,468.23 $2,468.23
29 I3-6.2d 36" Reinforced Concrete Flared End Section Each 3 $2,830.00 $8,490.00 $3,357.79 $10,073.37 $3,361.58 $10,084.74 $3,900.47 $11,701.41 $3,640.70 $10,922.10
30 I3-6.2e 42" Reinforced Concrete Flared End Section Each 5 $3,750.00 $18,750.00 $4,603.62 $23,018.10 $4,831.97 $24,159.85 $5,296.05 $26,480.25 $4,174.51 $20,872.55
31 I4-5.1 Triple 5'x3' Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert (Inc. Steel) Cu. Yd. 118 $1,150.00 $135,700.00 $1,726.65 $203,744.70 $1,613.06 $190,341.08 $1,050.00 $123,900.00 $1,596.99 $188,444.82
32 I5-6.1a Drop Inlet (Type MO or Type C) Each 31 $5,300.00 $164,300.00 $7,291.81 $226,046.11 $4,555.64 $141,224.84 $4,200.00 $130,200.00 $4,703.36 $145,804.16

33 I5-6.1b Drop Inlet (Type MO) Each 2 $5,300.00 $10,600.00 $7,291.81 $14,583.62 $4,555.64 $9,111.28 $4,200.00 $8,400.00 $4,675.38 $9,350.76

34 I5-6.1c Drop Inlet (Type Special) Each 2 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,335.54 $12,671.08 $5,085.36 $10,170.72 $4,725.00 $9,450.00 $6,340.15 $12,680.30

35 I5-6.1d Drop Inlet (Type E) Each 1 $6,200.00 $6,200.00 $6,047.86 $6,047.86 $5,085.36 $5,085.36 $4,725.00 $4,725.00 $2,778.27 $2,778.27

36 I5-6.1e Junction Box (Type ST) Each 1 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,432.11 $6,432.11 $5,085.36 $5,085.36 $4,725.00 $4,725.00 $3,458.29 $3,458.29

37 I5-6.1f Drop Inlet Extension (4') Each 17 $1,060.00 $18,020.00 $1,014.24 $17,242.08 $1,377.29 $23,413.93 $1,050.00 $17,850.00 $1,680.63 $28,570.71

38 I5-6.1g Drop Inlet Extension (8') Each 1 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,160.63 $1,160.63 $1,589.18 $1,589.18 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $1,951.80 $1,951.80

39 I10-4.1a 4' Chain Link Fence Lin. Ft. 82 $32.00 $2,624.00 $35.24 $2,889.68 $40.63 $3,331.66 $45.34 $3,717.88 $37.00 $3,034.00

40 I10-4.1b 8' Chain Link Fence Lin. Ft. 23 $45.00 $1,035.00 $102.22 $2,351.06 $95.71 $2,201.33 $106.82 $2,456.86 $107.33 $2,468.59

41 I10-4.2 Gates Removed and Reconstructed Each 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,675.00 $3,675.00 $1,558.91 $1,558.91 $1,740.00 $1,740.00 $3,858.75 $3,858.75

42 I11-4.1 Seeding Acre 21.7 $3,570.00 $77,469.00 $2,854.15 $61,935.06 $2,107.96 $45,742.73 $2,089.15 $45,334.56 $2,089.15 $45,334.56

43 I12-5.1 Temporary Erosion Control L.S. 1 $169,000.00 $169,000.00 $220,964.01 $220,964.01 $56,491.99 $56,491.99 $92,279.52 $92,279.52 $117,638.87 $117,638.87

44 I13-5.1 Sodding Sq. Yd. 6,005 $5.70 $34,228.50 $4.75 $28,523.75 $4.24 $25,461.20 $3.86 $23,179.30 $3.86 $23,179.30

45 I15-5.1 Concrete Island (6") Sq. Yd. 300 $100.00 $30,000.00 $114.50 $34,350.00 $63.57 $19,071.00 $63.00 $18,900.00 $96.19 $28,857.00

46 I16-5.1a Sidewalk Sq. Yd. 166 $70.00 $11,620.00 $69.86 $11,596.76 $47.68 $7,914.88 $47.25 $7,843.50 $93.12 $15,457.92

47 I16-5.1b Ramps Sq. Yd. 84 $180.00 $15,120.00 $169.74 $14,258.16 $143.03 $12,014.52 $141.75 $11,907.00 $223.17 $18,746.28

48 I16-5.2 Detectable Warning Device in Asphalt Sq. Ft. 48 $80.00 $3,840.00 $50.00 $2,400.00 $317.84 $15,256.32 $52.50 $2,520.00 $28.36 $1,361.28

49 I17-5.1 Concrete Curb and Gutter Lin. Ft. 8,091 $27.00 $218,457.00 $22.41 $181,319.31 $19.30 $156,156.30 $21.00 $169,911.00 $20.61 $166,755.51

50 I18-4.1 Roadway Construction Control L.S. 1 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $163,127.96 $163,127.96 $60,035.50 $60,035.50 $219,770.30 $219,770.30 $92,289.41 $92,289.41

51 I20-4.1 Stone Fill Ton 26,091 $30.00 $782,730.00 $23.36 $609,485.76 $30.91 $806,472.81 $32.46 $846,913.86 $27.61 $720,372.51

52 I21-5.1 Airport Perimeter Fence Lin. Ft. 9,690 $25.00 $242,250.00 $32.39 $313,859.10 $33.40 $323,646.00 $38.18 $369,964.20 $36.04 $349,227.60

53 I21-5.2 Vehicle Gate Each 1 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $7,298.00 $7,298.00 $4,518.55 $4,518.55 $4,947.40 $4,947.40 $7,662.90 $7,662.90

54 I21-5.3 Concrete Erosion Control Strip Lin. Ft. 9,690 $20.00 $193,800.00 $19.40 $187,986.00 $47.68 $462,019.20 $52.20 $505,818.00 $21.71 $210,369.90

55 I23-5.1 Permanent Erosion Control Fabric Sq. Yd. 1,130 $20.00 $22,600.00 $57.45 $64,918.50 $6.30 $7,119.00 $62.84 $71,009.20 $60.25 $68,082.50
56 T1-5.1a Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 4” White Lin. Ft. 26,009 $1.00 $26,009.00 $0.92 $23,928.28 $1.07 $27,829.63 $1.05 $27,309.45 $0.97 $25,228.73
57 T1-5.1b Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 6” White Lin. Ft. 343 $0.90 $308.70 $1.05 $360.15 $1.32 $452.76 $1.10 $377.30 $1.10 $377.30
58 T1-5.1c Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 8” White Lin. Ft. 39 $2.33 $90.87 $4.75 $185.25 $3.18 $124.02 $2.10 $81.90 $4.99 $194.61
59 T1-5.1d Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 12” White Lin. Ft. 334 $6.02 $2,010.68 $5.10 $1,703.40 $5.30 $1,770.20 $10.50 $3,507.00 $5.36 $1,790.24

MCGEORGE CONTRACTING CO., INC. JAMES A ROGERS EXCAVATING MOBLEY CONTRACTORS INC WEAVER-BAILEY CONTRACTORS, INC. 

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE low bidder 2nd low bidder 3rd low bidder

CITY OF BRYANT

BRYANT PKWY. EXTENSION (S) F.A.P. STPU-9061(14) (ARDOT JOB NO. 061705)

BID TABULATION

BID OPENING: MAY 24, 2022; 9:30 AM

4th low bidder

1 of 2 Garver Project No. 16017140



ITEM SPEC. ESTIMATED UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT

NO. NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE low bidder 2nd low bidder 3rd low bidder 4th low bidder

60 T1-5.1e Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 4” Yellow Lin. Ft. 26,406 $1.00 $26,406.00 $0.92 $24,293.52 $1.06 $27,990.36 $1.05 $27,726.30 $0.97 $25,613.82
61 T1-5.1f Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 6” Yellow Lin. Ft. 1,526 $0.67 $1,022.42 $1.05 $1,602.30 $1.30 $1,983.80 $1.10 $1,678.60 $1.10 $1,678.60
62 T1-5.1g Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 8” Yellow Lin. Ft. 484 $3.21 $1,553.64 $4.75 $2,299.00 $3.18 $1,539.12 $2.10 $1,016.40 $4.99 $2,415.16
63 T1-5.1h Thermoplastic Pavement Marking (Arrows) Each 9 $250.00 $2,250.00 $145.00 $1,305.00 $264.86 $2,383.74 $288.75 $2,598.75 $152.25 $1,370.25
64 T1-5.1i Thermoplastic Pavement Marking (Words) Each 9 $300.00 $2,700.00 $160.00 $1,440.00 $370.81 $3,337.29 $367.50 $3,307.50 $168.00 $1,512.00
65 T1-5.1j Thermoplastic Pavement Marking (Yield Line) Lin. Ft. 15 $23.00 $345.00 $21.00 $315.00 $26.49 $397.35 $26.25 $393.75 $22.05 $330.75
66 T1-5.2a Reflectorized Paint Pavement Marking - 4” White Lin. Ft. 410 $0.50 $205.00 $1.20 $492.00 $2.12 $869.20 $2.63 $1,078.30 $1.26 $516.60
67 T1-5.2b Reflectorized Paint Pavement Marking - 12” White Lin. Ft. 27 $2.00 $54.00 $3.00 $81.00 $10.59 $285.93 $15.75 $425.25 $3.15 $85.05
68 T1-5.2c Reflectorized Paint Pavement Marking - 4” Yellow Lin. Ft. 1,376 $0.50 $688.00 $1.20 $1,651.20 $2.17 $2,985.92 $2.63 $3,618.88 $1.26 $1,733.76
69 T1-5.2d Reflectorized Paint Pavement Marking - 12” Yellow Lin. Ft. 195 $2.00 $390.00 $3.00 $585.00 $11.65 $2,271.75 $15.75 $3,071.25 $3.15 $614.25
70 T1-5.3a Raised Pavement Markers Yellow/Yellow (Type II) Each 367 $10.00 $3,670.00 $5.65 $2,073.55 $6.36 $2,334.12 $7.35 $2,697.45 $5.93 $2,176.31
71 T1-5.3b Raised Pavement Markers White/Red (Type II) Each 56 $10.00 $560.00 $5.65 $316.40 $6.36 $356.16 $7.35 $411.60 $5.93 $332.08
72 T2-4.1 Standard Roadside Signs Sq. Ft. 254.9 $55.00 $14,019.50 $125.00 $31,862.50 $132.43 $33,756.41 $52.50 $13,382.25 $52.50 $13,382.25

73 T3-4.1 Delineator (Type 2) Each 54 $120.00 $6,480.00 $125.00 $6,750.00 $132.43 $7,151.22 $157.50 $8,505.00 $157.50 $8,505.00

74 M3-4.1 Cold Milling Asphalt Pavement Sq. Yd. 1,149 $6.00 $6,894.00 $22.93 $26,346.57 $23.90 $27,461.10 $23.69 $27,219.81 $23.69 $27,219.81

75 M5-5.1 Pipe Embedment Cu. Yd. 663 $50.00 $33,150.00 $34.33 $22,760.79 $44.86 $29,742.18 $52.80 $35,006.40 $46.33 $30,716.79

76 SP2-4.1 Bridge Construction Control L.S. 1 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $83,242.50 $83,242.50 $123,912.74 $123,912.74 $70,340.81 $70,340.81

77 SP2-4.2 7' Steel Chain Link Fence Lin. Ft. 204 $45.00 $9,180.00 $113.00 $23,052.00 $119.72 $24,422.88 $54.36 $11,089.44 $60.90 $12,423.60
78 SP2-4.3 Unclassified Excavation for Structures-Bridge Cu. Yd. 1,423 $60.00 $85,380.00 $45.00 $64,035.00 $47.68 $67,848.64 $176.26 $250,817.98 $185.07 $263,354.61
79 SP2-4.4 Class S Concrete-Bridge Cu. Yd. 1,039 $950.00 $987,335.00 $1,100.00 $1,143,230.00 $1,165.40 $1,211,200.22 $1,016.96 $1,056,926.53 $1,067.81 $1,109,774.93
80 SP2-4.5 Class S(AE) Concrete-Bridge Cu. Yd. 1,131 $950.00 $1,074,165.00 $950.00 $1,074,165.00 $1,006.48 $1,138,026.94 $1,078.13 $1,219,041.59 $1,097.75 $1,241,225.93
81 SP2-4.6 Prestressed Concrete Girders (Type II) Lin. Ft. 294 $260.00 $76,440.00 $430.00 $126,420.00 $455.56 $133,934.64 $264.82 $77,857.08 $278.06 $81,749.64
82 SP2-4.7 Prestressed Concrete Girders (Type IV) Lin. Ft. 2,376 $320.00 $760,320.00 $449.00 $1,066,824.00 $475.69 $1,130,239.44 $317.77 $755,021.52 $333.66 $792,776.16
83 SP2-4.8 Class 1 Protective Surface Treatment Gal. 90 $440.00 $39,644.00 $211.00 $19,011.10 $223.54 $20,140.95 $235.80 $21,245.58 $247.59 $22,307.86
84 SP2-4.9 Reinforcing Steel-Bridge (Grade 60) Lb. 165,330 $1.48 $244,688.40 $1.80 $297,594.00 $1.91 $315,780.30 $2.08 $343,886.40 $2.18 $360,419.40
85 SP2-4.10 Epoxy Coated Reinforcing Steel (Grade 60) Lb. 345,480 $1.65 $570,042.00 $1.90 $656,412.00 $2.01 $694,414.80 $1.76 $608,044.80 $1.85 $639,138.00
86 SP2-4.11 Concrete Piling (14" Square) Lin. Ft. 1,340 $125.00 $167,500.00 $128.00 $171,520.00 $135.61 $181,717.40 $132.78 $177,925.20 $139.42 $186,822.80
87 SP2-4.12 Concrete Piling (18" Square) Lin. Ft. 9,450 $140.00 $1,323,000.00 $142.00 $1,341,900.00 $150.44 $1,421,658.00 $137.87 $1,302,871.50 $144.76 $1,367,982.00
88 SP2-4.13 Test Pile (18" Square) Lin. Ft. 250 $475.00 $118,750.00 $165.00 $41,250.00 $174.81 $43,702.50 $222.42 $55,605.00 $233.54 $58,385.00
89 SP2-4.14 Preboring Lin. Ft. 1,050 $295.00 $309,750.00 $150.00 $157,500.00 $158.92 $166,866.00 $137.92 $144,816.00 $144.82 $152,061.00
90 SP2-4.15 Metal Bridge Railing (Type H) Lin. Ft. 588 $80.00 $47,040.00 $145.00 $85,260.00 $153.62 $90,328.56 $149.34 $87,811.92 $156.81 $92,204.28
91 SP2-4.16 Transitional Approach Railing Each 6 $6,000.00 $36,000.00 $8,500.00 $51,000.00 $9,005.33 $54,031.98 $10,699.99 $64,199.94 $11,234.99 $67,409.94
92 SP2-4.17 Structural Steel in Plate Girder Spans (A709, Gr. 50W) Lb. 424,360 $2.95 $1,251,862.00 $3.70 $1,570,132.00 $3.92 $1,663,491.20 $3.32 $1,408,875.20 $3.49 $1,481,016.40
93 SP2-4.18 Painting Structural Steel Ton 15.1 $700.00 $10,570.00 $1,750.00 $26,425.00 $1,854.04 $27,996.00 $1,769.00 $26,711.90 $1,857.45 $28,047.50
94 SP2-4.19 Elastomeric Bearings Cu. In. 36,810 $3.75 $138,037.50 $3.30 $121,473.00 $3.50 $128,835.00 $5.05 $185,890.50 $5.30 $195,093.00
95 SP2-4.20 Silicone Joint Sealant Lin. Ft. 251 $90.00 $22,590.00 $85.00 $21,335.00 $90.05 $22,602.55 $111.70 $28,036.70 $117.29 $29,439.79
96 SP2-4.21 Bridge Name Plate (Type C) Each 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $823.00 $823.00 $871.93 $871.93 $1,183.61 $1,183.61 $1,242.79 $1,242.79
97 SP2-4.22 Filter Blanket Sq. Yd. 2,317 $5.00 $11,585.00 $3.50 $8,109.50 $3.71 $8,596.07 $3.82 $8,850.94 $4.01 $9,291.17
98 SP2-4.23 Dumped Riprap Cu. Yd. 1,177 $82.00 $96,514.00 $83.00 $97,691.00 $87.93 $103,493.61 $64.70 $76,151.90 $67.94 $79,965.38
99 SP20-4.1 Flashing Beacon Assembly (Solar Powered) Each 1 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $9,927.94 $9,927.94 $10,518.16 $10,518.16 $11,516.41 $11,516.41 $10,424.34 $10,424.34
100 SP22-5.1a Concrete Encased Schedule 40 PVC Non-Metallic Conduit 2" Lin. Ft. 158 $50.00 $7,900.00 $51.63 $8,157.54 $54.70 $8,642.60 $54.21 $8,565.18 $54.21 $8,565.18
101 SP22-5.1b Non-Encased Schedule 40 PVC Non-Metallic Conduit 2" Lin. Ft. 5,760 $16.00 $92,160.00 $16.42 $94,579.20 $16.02 $92,275.20 $15.88 $91,468.80 $15.88 $91,468.80
102 SP23-5.1 Concrete Pull Box (Type Special) Each 12 $2,600.00 $31,200.00 $5,596.78 $67,161.36 $5,929.51 $71,154.12 $5,876.62 $70,519.44 $5,876.62 $70,519.44
103 SP24-5.1 Non-Encased Schedule 80 PVC Non-Metallic Conduit 2" Lin. Ft. 2,078 $20.00 $41,560.00 $25.02 $51,991.56 $26.51 $55,087.78 $26.27 $54,589.06 $26.27 $54,589.06

     
 

TOTALS $19,716,250.21 $20,777,919.21 $21,221,224.84 $21,343,690.90 $22,676,764.35

 "AMOUNT" adjusted from proposal to 

match "ESTIMATED QUANTITY" x "UNIT 

PRICE" rounded to two decimal places. 

2 of 2 Garver Project No. 16017140









































































































































































Mills Park Pavillion
Framing/Carpentry

Remove and replace 2X6 tongue and groove pine decking $10,000 Material + $8640 Sand and paint the structure $18,640.00
Labor Remove and Replace Architectural Shingles (20 squares with 30# Felt $4,490.00
Sand and paint the structure $6,120.00
Dump Fee/ Haul Off $1,500.00
Misc. Fasteners $500.00
Demo $1,000.00
Total $32,250.00

Masonry Mortar and float out stone walls. Apply ledgestone over existing stone. $15,000.00

Electrical
Electrical Work $4,000.00
Light Fixture Budget $2,000.00
Total $6,000.00

Project Total $53,250.00
Original Est. Budget to Council - 75000

Bishop Park Crosswalk
Joint project with Streets Dept. $15,000.00

Aquatics 
Non-Slip Flooring & ext painting $56,000.00

Total of all projects $124,250.00



Bryant Parks and Recreation Department 

2022 Program Agreement 
 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into on ___________________, 2022 by and between 

the CITY OF BRYANT PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT, doing business at 6401 

Boone Road, Bryant, Arkansas (hereinafter called “THE CITY”), and Bryant Barracudas, doing 
business at 690 W. Lawson RD Alexander, Arkansas (hereinafter called “BB”). 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, THE CITY maintains property at Bishop Park Aquatic Center in Bryant, Arkansas; 

and 

WHEREAS, the use of said property for the purpose of the Bryant Barracudas Swim Team has 

been considered the best use of this property for recreational purpose and to better service the 

citizens of Bryant, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, THE CITY provides and maintains certain recreational facilities for programs and 

parks in Bryant, and 

WHEREAS, Bryant Barracudas provides program administration and operations of the Swim 

Program in Bryant, NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants and promises set 

forth herein, the parties agree as follows: 

 

THE CITY agrees to grant use of Bishop Park Aquatic Center between May 16, 2022 – July 30, 

2022 and Mills Park Pool between May 31, 2022 – July 22, 2022 as outlined here to BB for the 

operation of Bryant Barracudas.  

Named property will be used by BB for events, and practices on the dates and times listed on the 

schedules provided to THE DEPARTMENT. 

The general conditions of this program agreement will be: 

 

1. BB will operate programs in accordance with nondiscrimination requirements of Title VI of the 1964 

Civil Rights Act. 

 

2. It is further agreed that program personnel must adhere to all provisions of the Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA) that apply to a particular program. 

 

3. Program personnel and participants agree to abide by all Federal, State, and Local laws in addition 

to the policies of THE CITY pertaining to parks and facilities. 

 

4. It is understood that THE CITY will not be liable for any injuries incurred by participants who are 

participating in activities on or in THE DEPARTMENT’s Facility. BB shall indemnify and hold the City 
of Bryant, its departments and all of its employees, and agents harmless against losses, claims, causes 

of action and liabilities on account of damage to property or injury to or death of persons arising out of 

negligent acts by BB, its agents, employees, or program participants. 

 

 



5. It is agreed that the named facility, area, or property may not be assigned, subleased, rented, 

reserved or loaned to any other group, business, individual, or entity by BB without prior approval by 

THE CITY. 

 

6. No alterations, changes, or modifications to change the intended use may be made to facilities by 

BB, without first receiving written approval from THE CITY.  The BB must submit a detailed request in 

writing to THE CITY’S Park Department (hereinafter, “THE DEPARTMENT”). 
 

7. BB assumes full responsibility and liability for damage caused by participants of their programs. 

Any damage caused will be fixed by BB.  If the repair is neglected for a long period of time THE 

CITY will make the necessary repairs and bill the BB. 

 

8. BB must inspect facilities prior to each use. If damage is discovered to equipment or a facility 

that poses an immediate hazard or danger BB must immediately notify THE DEPARTMENT. 

Damaged equipment or facilities that do not pose a danger or hazard should be discussed with 

THE DEPARTMENT. BB must report any vandalism or theft to THE DEPARTMENT within 24 

(twenty-four) hours or next business day. 

 

9. With this agreement, BB agrees to pay the charge of Summer Swim League fee, $1,750.00 

This payment is due in full before the first practice. 

 

10. The team roster must be turned in prior to the practice start date. Roster must include 

Name, Last Name, and DOB, home address and phone number, emergency contact name, 

address and phone number. Any changes to roster must be reported to the Aquatics 

Coordinator. 

 

11. Bishop Park Pool Practice Schedule  

MAY 16-27, 2022: 

Monday-Thursday:  4:00-4:30 pm (6 lanes) 
Friday: 4:00-5:00 pm (6 lanes) 5:00-5:30 pm (4 lanes) 
Monday, Wednesday:  7:15-8:00 pm (6 lanes) 
Tuesday, Thursday: 7-7:30 pm (3 lanes), 7:30-8:00 pm (6 lanes) 
Friday: 6:30-7:00 pm (4 lanes), 7:00-8:00 pm (6 lanes) 
 
MAY 31-JULY 29, 2022: 
Monday - Friday:  7:00 am - 9:30 am (4 lanes) 
Monday - Thursday:  8:00 pm - 9:00 pm (8 lanes and the therapy pool) 
 
 

Mills Park Pool Practice Schedule 

MAY 31-JULY 29, 2022:  

Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday  7-8:30 pm 

  

 

 

 



12. BB agrees to use Mills Park Pool outside of regular operation hours. Therefore, BB is 

responsible for closing up the facility and following closing procedures provided by THE CITY. 

 

13. THE CITY will not provide lifeguards for Bishop Park and Mills Park Pool practices. BB is 

responsible for providing necessary supervision for practices. BB shall present to THE 

DEPARTMENT a current ARC Lifeguard certification, as well as an ARC Safety Training for Swim 

Coaches certification, for all coaches. 

 

14. BB agrees to use only the Bishop Park Competition Pool with no more than the agreed upon 

lanes during the provided practice times.  

 

15. BB will be allowed to host 3 swim meets for three (3) hours limit on each meet for no charge.  

BB agrees to pay $100.00 for every hour exceeding three (3) hours. 

 

16. BB will NOT have an access to the timing system, starting system, and the scoreboard for the 

duration of the swim meets. Advertising on scoreboard, and hanging sponsor banners and signs 

requires an approval from the Department. 

 

17. In order to participate on the Bryant Barracuda Swim Team and in its practices or meets, 

Bryant Barracuda Swim Team swimmers will not be required to be members of Bishop Park 

Community Center. However, swimmers who are not members may not under any circumstances 

be in the aquatic facility without a coach or teacher present and supervising them.  When practice 

ends, all non-members must leave before the coach or teacher leaves. 

 

18. BB agrees to provide a volunteer for each practice to make sure every Bryant Barracudas 

Swim Team member uses the facility for ONLY the practice hours provided by The Department. 

The Department is not responsible for any injuries or accidents at any time. Proof of insurance 

must be turned in with the roster. 

 

19. Additional swim meets will be charged. The competition pool fee is $100.00/hour; therapy pool 

usage fee is $100/hour. The meet schedule must be turned in with this agreement. Dates and 

times must not conflict with THE DEPARTMENT work schedule without prior approval. Normal 

work hours for THE DEPARTMENT are: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM Monday - Friday. 

 

20. The Department has the first option to run the concession during those meets.  BB shall not 

sublease any space or accept any donations that may conflict with concessions’ operations 

without prior approval from The Department. 

 

21. If requested by the Bryant Parks and Recreation Committee or City Council, BB agrees to 

provide a financial statement of the program(s) that this program agreement is written for, if 

requested in writing separately of this agreement. 

 

22. BB agrees to return this agreement signed by the appropriate persons, and any and all 

additional requested material before May 16, 2022. 



 

23.  Additional conditions to be agreed upon not previously listed:   

A. BB will control all litter by picking up litter their program creates after each time the 

facility is used.  The litter must be placed in the proper receptacle by BB. 

B. BB will provide proper insurance for the programs they will be operating on city property.  

Proof of insurance must be attached to this program agreement before regular season 

starts. BB understands that their program participants are in no way covered by insurance 

by THE CITY OR THE DEPARTMENT. 

C. BB will submit contact person(s) for after business hours emergencies.  List 

responsibility of person submitted. 

D. At the request of THE DEPARTMENT, BB will remove all their equipment at the 

completion of this agreement period. 

E. BB will insure that their employees or participants do not attempt to operate equipment 

belonging to THE DEPARTMENT.  

24.  THE DEPARTMENT agrees to the following specific conditions and assurances: 

         A. The Aquatic Center area will be maintained on a regular schedule. 

B. THE DEPARTMENT will be responsible Monday - Sunday for the pool chemicals. 

C. THE DEPARTMENT will purchase and replace light bulbs.  If extensive damage is 

caused by weather or vandalism, the replacement time for lights may be longer than usual.  

D. THE DEPARTMENT will attempt to repair damage to facilities in a timely manner, 

according to repairs needed. 

E. THE DEPARTMENT upon written request by the BB will provide a liaison to the BB 

meetings to assure the maintenance program is satisfactory.  

F. Permanent improvements to facilities and fields will become property of THE 

DEPARTMENT. 

G. Non-permanent improvements will be retained by BB. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The term of this Agreement shall be one (1) year, and shall begin on the first day of the month in 

which this Agreement is executed by the parties. This Agreement shall automatically be renewed 

for like terms of one (1) year each successively until this Agreement is terminated, unless a party 

gives ninety (90) days’ notice, in advance of the termination date, of its intention to not renew. 

Bryant Parks and Recreation Department, or Bryant Barracudas may amend this agreement by 

the mutual assent of both parties.  If this agreement is amended, it will be written, signed by both 

parties stated and attached to this original agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in their 

behalf on BB; and supersede any and/or all previous agreements, contracts, or leases. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF BRYANT, 

 A municipal Corporation, First Party, 

 

 

___________________________________________, Mayor 

  

  

 

 

User Organization, 

 

 

___________________________________________, 

  

  

 

Dated this _____ day of _____________________, 2022 

 



EXISTING CULVERT

N68°25'02"E 250.97'

S68°25'02"W 259.03'

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

36.0'

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

27147 SF

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
156.0 SF
CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

4DMP

3158 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

UNDERGROUND
TANKS

HIGHWAY 5

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE

R15.0'

EXISTING
ROAD

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

RISER OUTLET
SEE DETENTION PLAN

 APRON
1015 SF

43.0'

13.0'30.0'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

FUTURE CL
PROPOSED ARDOT
PLANS

PROPOSED SIDEWALK 5-8'

9.1'

8.5'

CONVENIENCE STORE

3,500 SF

450' FFE

7.5'

DRY DETENTION POND

R
10

.0
'

R25.0'

R50.0'

R8.8'

R4.5'

R
9.

5'

R4.1'

R
9.

5' R4.1'

R4.1'

R
4.

5'

 FUTURE
ARDOT PLANS

LO
W

E
R

Y
LA

N
E

EXISTING ASPHALT

R15
.0

'

R15.0'

10.0'

5.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

36.0'

FUTURE
ROW & 10'
EASEMENT

10.0'

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T-

08
-0

4-
20

21
_R

E
CO

V
E

R.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

ARIA OIL, LLC

21-0275C-1.0

16266230415/22014W01S500

SITE PLAN

08/04/2021

SITE PLAN NOTES

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

ZONING AND SETBACKS

CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES

AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS:   TOTAL: 21 SPACES (16 REQUIRED) 1 HANDICAP (1 REQUIRED) TOTAL AREA:  78,850 SF 78,850 SF SF PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ROOF:  43,309.8 SF   43,309.8 SF   SF   PROPOSED GREEN SPACE:   35,562.5 SF 35,562.5 SF SF PROPOSED BUILDING:   3,500 SF3,500 SFSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:  C2 C2 FRONT   10'  10'  SIDE NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) REAR   25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TED TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE HENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-246-0516

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY HENDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-368-3749

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT (GAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAM GOBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-541-7509

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT OFFICER DISTRICT SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORY SUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 551-5207





 City of Bryant 
 210 SW 3rd Street 
 Bryant, AR  72022 

 Variance Request - Medic Sleep Care - 3348 Main Street #300 

 I am requesting a variance for sign code Section 3.06 Signs in Commercial C-2 Districts.  The 
 code states that one facade sign is allowed per business. This sign shall not exceed two square feet 
 for each one linear foot of building facade fronting a public street, and is to be mounted on the 
 building wall. For businesses on corner lots, side walls facing public streets may have one additional 
 façade sign subject to the same restrictions noted in this paragraph. 

 There was a mixup in our office where a previous version of the sign design was exported for 
 production that wasn’t the sign that was permitted.  The sign size that was installed was 60” x 186” 
 which comes out to 77.5 square feet.  According to the ordinance the maximum square footage would 
 be 60 square feet. 

 If signage allowance was calculated from actual sign area covered, the total square footage 
 would be 58.6.  We are not asking the variance committee to change the ordinance, just the method 
 used to calculate the square footage.  If the City of Bryant doesn’t count the square footage as 58.6, 
 then we are formally requesting a variance for a larger sign.  Either of these would save our client 
 from having to purchase a new sign. 

 The signage that was installed is not out of place for that shopping center.  The swoosh part of 
 the logo is what is causing the square footage to be higher because of the rectangle method of 
 calculation. 

 In closing, if we can draw rectangles around the logo and the actual text, the signage would be 
 in the allowable square footage.  We are asking for the city’s consideration of this calculation or a 
 variance for the larger sign. 

 Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 Matt Reese, COO 
 Brandon Hoover, Art Director 
 Sign Studio 
 204 Jane Place 
 Lowell, AR  72745 
 479-250-4844 



RESOLUTION NO.  _______________ 
  

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE CITY OF BRYANT 
TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM FUNDS 

 

WHEREAS, Metroplan has issued a call for transportation projects from member jurisdictions for 
federal fiscal year 2023 and City of Bryant will submit Bryant Parkway Trail Over Interstate 30  for 
consideration of grant funding, and 

WHEREAS, City of Bryant understands that, if selected, Federal-aid Surface Transportation 
Program Funds are available at 80% federal participation and 20% local match for Bryant 
Parkway Trail Over Interstate 30, and  

WHEREAS, City of Bryant understands that Federal-aid Funds are available for this project on a 
reimbursable basis, requiring work to be accomplished and proof of payment provided prior to 
actual monetary reimbursement, and 

WHEREAS, City of Bryant City Council has vetted the project and supports its submittal to 
Metroplan, and  

WHEREAS, this project, using federal funding, will be open and available for use by the general 
public and maintained by the applicant for the life of the project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY CITY OF BRYANT CITY COUNCIL THAT: 

SECTION I: City of Bryant City Council agrees to include the local match requirements within its 
budget for FFY 2023 and subsequent years as necessary. 

SECTION II: City of Bryant will participate in accordance with its designated responsibility, 
including maintenance of this project. 

SECTION III: Mayor Allen E. Scott is hereby authorized and directed to execute all appropriate 
agreements and contracts necessary to expedite the construction of the above stated project. 

SECTION IIII: City of Bryant City Council pledges its full support and hereby authorizes the 
Arkansas Department of Transportation and Metroplan to initiate action to implement this project. 

 
THIS RESOLUTION adopted this _________ day of _________________________, 2022. 
 
 
     Signed: ____________________________________ 
       Mayor Allen E. Scott 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________ 
  City Clerk Mark Smith 
 


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Finance
	Community Development
	Fire Department
	Parks and Recreation

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments
	Garver Project Updates (2022-05-31)
	DMP Attachments
	Recommendation of Award
	Bryant Pkwy. Extension Bid Tabulation

